destma on; an (111) increase revenue to the
hotel rooms-and restaurant meals; and

such tactics will make efficient use of marketmg dollars and technology to drive addltlonal
tourism and ccmventlons sales '----expand sales and marketing supp@rt for the Authorlty s sport



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT:RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors hereby approves
the Marketing: Agre ent with inatios DC subject to the_;approval the
for a base term from o : ;

Linda Greeg}m\{

Solomon

George T. Simpson, Member\



Sands, Sean

From: Lindner, Mimsy

Sent: 13 March 2019 18:22

To: Sands, Sean

Subject: Re: Proxy form for March 14, 2019 WCSA Board Meeting

| approve the message/language below regarding Linda Greenan having my Proxy for the items listed in the statement.
Should you need additional information from me | will happily provide
With thanks,

Mimsy Lindner
202-258-4732

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 13, 2019, at 4:56 PM, Sands, Sean <ssands@eventsdc.com> wrote:

Mimsy --

Please reply to this message stating that you approve the language below granting your proxy to Linda
Greenan for the listed voting items on tomorrow’s Board Meeting agenda. A copy of this message will
be kept in the files for the meeting.

Sean

WASHINGTON CONVENTION AND SPORTS AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS PROXY FORM

TO DENISE ROLARK BARNES, SECRETARY:

I, Mimsy Lindner, a Member of the Washington Convention and Sports Authority (“Authority”) Board of
Directors, hereby designate Linda Greenan, a Member of the Authority’s Board of Directors, as my
proxy, as provided by 19 DCMR § 104.3, for the purpose of casting my vote on Resolution No. 19-09
(approving a multiyear marketing agreement with Destination), Resolution No. 19-10 (approving the
Authority’s FY20 budget) and Resolution 19-11 (approving an agreement with the Washington Nationals
regarding the development of an entertainment complex along First Street SE), all of which are to be
considered by the Board at its March 14, 2019, Meeting and, for me and in my name, to act as if | were
fully present. My proxy may not be reassigned to any other Member.

Mimsy Lindner, March 13, 2019

Sean Sands
Chief of Staff
202-249-3012
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